
 

 

Agenda 
City Council Meeting 

20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

6:00 PM 
May 08, 2023  

Oelwein, Iowa 
 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
Council Members: Karen Seeders, Tom Stewart, Matt Weber, Dave Garrigus, Dave Lenz 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Additions or Deletions 

Citizens Public Comments - See Guidelines for Public Comments Below 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the April 24, 2023 minutes. 

Public Hearing  

2. Public Hearing for the Oelwein NE Sanitary Sewer Improvements on May 8, 2023 at 6:00 PM in the 
Oelwein Council Chambers.  

Ordinances  

3. Consideration of an Ordinance amending Zoning Section 401.1 (Fencing Regulations), Section 202.2(4), 
and 203.2(4) (Setback Regulations). - Second Reading. 

Resolutions 

4. Consideration of a Resolution approving Pay Application No. 1 in the amount of $200,971.74 to Mätt 
Construction, Inc for the Plaza Park Project. 

5. Consideration of a Resolution accepting the bid from Dave Schmitt Construction in the amount 
of $1,218,960.50 for the Northeast Sanitary Sewer project.  

6. Consideration of a Resolution approving the Sale of 119 West Charles to Frank Harry Jr. in the amount of 
$1,000. 

7. Consideration of a Resolution naming Plaza Park to Depot Park. 

8. Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the Temporary Closure of Public Ways or Grounds for Oelwein 
Chamber and Area Development Events. 

1



Motions 

9. Consideration of a motion to set a public hearing amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget on May 
22, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Oelwein Council Chambers. 

10. Consideration of a motion approving the Williams Wellness Center 5K Run/Walk on July 14, 2023 at 
6PM. 

Committee Reports 

11. Report from Stewart on September Airport Board meeting. 

Council Updates 

Mayor's Report 

City Attorney’s Report 

City Administrator’s Report 

A. City Administrator.  

Adjournment 

ii. Additional Information.  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

2



 

Minutes 
City Council Meeting 
20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 
April 24, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

 Mayor DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

Roll Call 

Present:  Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

  Also Present: Mayor DeVore, City Administrator Mulfinger 

  Absent:  NA 

Additions or Deletions 

1. Recognition by Oelwein City Council on the retirement of Steve Cherrier after 23 years of service to the 
City of Oelwein and the community.  

Mayor DeVore presented Steve Cherrier with a plaque and commemorative jacket with Public Works 
Director Kane.  

2. Arbor Day Proclamation. 

Mayor DeVore signed and presented the proclamation to Parks Department Superintendent Joshua 
Johnson and Parks Board Members Jeff Milks. 

Citizens Public Comments 

 No oral or written comments were received.   

Consent Agenda 

3. Consideration of a motion to approve the April 10, 2023 minutes. 

4. Claims Resolution in the amount of $413,191.25. 

5. Consideration of a motion to approve payment to AECOM in the amount of $3,375.79  for the Airport 
Repavement Project. 

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Garrigus to approve the consent agenda.  

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

Public Hearing  

6. Public Hearing directing the sale of the City’s interest of 123 6th Ave NE, 202 4th Ave NW, 206 4th Ave 
NW, and 210 4th Ave NW on April 24, 2023 at 6:00 PM in the Oelwein Council Chambers.  

 Mayor DeVore opened the Public Hearing.  

 No oral or written comments were received.   

 Mayor DeVore closed the Public Hearing.  

Ordinances  

3

Item 1.



7. Consideration of an Ordinance amending Zoning Section 401.1 (Fencing Regulations), Section 202.2(4), 
and 203.2(4) (Setback Regulations). - First Reading 

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Weber to adopt an Ordinance amending Zoning Section 
401.1 (Fencing Regulations), Section 202.2(4), and 203.2(4) (Setback Regulations) on the first reading.  

Ayes: Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

Resolutions 

8. Consideration of a Resolution to reject all bids for the 2023 City Hall Improvement Project. 

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Lenz to adopt Resolution No. 5403-2023.  

Ayes: Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

9. Consideration of a Resolution awarding MSA a project scoping contract with the City of Oelwein as part 
of a Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) program. 

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Weber to adopt Resolution No. 5404-2023.  

Ayes: Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

10. Consideration of a Resolution approving the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Committee 
to approve the final application of the subdivision plat submission by Fahr Grahm titled Hick R.E., LLC 
Subdivision. 

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Weber to adopt Resolution No. 5405-2023.  

Ayes: Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

11. Consideration of a Resolution directing the sale of the City’s interest in 205 3RD ST NW, 602 2ND AVE 
NE, 123 6TH AVE NE, 145 2ND AVE NW, 149 2ND AVE NW, 202 4TH AVE NW, 206 4TH AVE NW, AND 210 
4TH AVE NW Oelwein, Fayette County, Iowa. 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Payne to adopt Resolution No. 5406-2023.  

Ayes: Stewart, Weber, Payne, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders 

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

12. Consideration of a Resolution to reduce the price of bulk items stickers for Oelwein residents to $10.00 
as part of the annual large item cleanup program.  

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Lenz to adopt Resolution No. 5407-2023.  

Ayes: Seeders, Garrigus, Lenz, Payne, Weber, Stewart  

Nays: NA Motion carried. 

Motions 

13. Consideration of a motion to provide a free swim day at the Oelwein Aquatic Center July 16, 2023 in 
conjunction with the Oelwein’s Sesquicentennial (150) events. 

 A motion was made by Lenz, seconded by Weber to approve the free swim day at the Oelwein Aquatic 
Center July 16, 2023 in conjunction with the Oelwein’s Sesquicentennial (150) events. 

4

Item 1.



  All aye.  Motion carried. 

14. Consideration of a motion to approve Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development 
Committee’s recommendation to approve the $5,000 Hotel/Motel request from the Fayette County Fair 
board. 

 A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Lenz to approve the approve Planning, Finance, Enterprise 
and Economic Development Committee’s recommendation to approve the $5,000 Hotel/Motel request 
from the Fayette County Fair board. 

  All aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Committee Reports 

15. Report from Garrigus on the Park and Recreation Commission minutes. 

 Garrigus spoke on the May 5th Day of Caring and invited anyone to participate encouraging them to 
contact the parks department.  

Mayor's Report 

A. Consideration of a motion to reappoint Joe Bouska and Connie Jorgensen to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission.  

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Lenz to approve the reappointments of Joe Bouska and 
Connie Jorgensen to the Parks and Recreation Commission.  

 All aye.  Motion carried. 

Mayor DeVore reported City Administrator Mulfinger and himself were going to attend a workshop on 
federal grant writing this Friday, April 28. 

City Administrator’s Report 

A. City Administrator. 

City Administrator Mulfinger reminded council the evaluation for the City Administrator is approaching. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Lenz, seconded by Weber to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM.  

 All aye.  Motion carried.  

 

 

 
 

     ___________________________________ 
Brett DeVore, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
I, Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator in and for the City of Oelwein, Iowa do hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing is a true accounting of the Council Proceedings held April 24, 2023 and copy of said proceedings was 
furnished to the Register April 25, 2023. 

5

Item 1.



 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 

6

Item 1.



Notice of Hearing 
Page 1 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF 

CONTRACT, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE OELWEIN NE 
SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS IN AND FOR THE CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA,  
 
 

Notice Is Hereby Given:  That at 6:00 o’clock p.m., at the City Council Chambers, Oelwein, Iowa, 
on the 8th day of May, 2023, the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, will hold a public hearing 
on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost as well as acting on the 

proposals received for said project improvements.     

At said hearing any interested person may file written objections or comments and may be heard 
orally with respect to the subject matters of the hearing. 

Published upon order of the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa. 

 
 

       CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA 
 
 
       Attest:                                     
         City Administrator 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

7

Item 2.



Ordinance __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ZONING SECTION 401.1, 202.2(4), and 203.2(4) 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
Section 1. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted February 10, 2003, be amended 
by amending the following within Section 401.1: 

Section 401 – Fencing and shrubbery requirements. 

401.1 

No solid construction fence or any form of shrubbery on a lot line or within two feet of said lot line 
shall exceed the following specific requirements: 

(a) Front lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed three feet above the ground level. 

(b) Side lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed four feet above the ground level Unless the portion 
which exceeds four feet is 65 percent or more open. 

(c) Rear lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed six feet above the ground level. 

Replacing with: 

401.1 

1.  No form of shrubbery shall be planted within two feet of a lot line and shall not exceed 
the following specific requirements: 

(a) Front lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed three feet above the ground level. 

(b) Side lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed four feet above the ground level 
Unless the portion which exceeds four feet is 65 percent or more open. 

(c) Rear lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed six feet above the ground level. 
 

2.  No form of solid constructed fence within two feet of a lot line shall exceed the following 
specific requirements: 

(a) Front lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed three feet above the ground level. 

(b) Side and rear lot line: Maximum height shall not exceed six feet above the ground 
level. 

 

8

Item 3.



 
Section 2. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted February 10, 2003, be amended 
by amending the following within Section 202.2(4) 

R-1 District 

202.2. Permitted accessory uses and structures. 

4. A detached building shall be located a minimum of four feet from the principal 
structure, and 60 feet from the front property line. 

Replacing with: 

202.2. Permitted accessory uses and structures. 

4. A detached building shall be located a minimum of four feet from the principal 
structure, and 25 feet from the front property line. 

Section 3. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted February 10, 2003, be 
amended by amending the following within Section 202.3(4) 
 

R-2 District 

202.3. Permitted accessory uses and structures. 

4. A detached building shall be located a minimum of four feet from the 
principal structure, and 60 feet from the front property line. 

Replacing with: 

202.3. Permitted accessory uses and structures. 

4. A detached building shall be located a minimum of four feet from the 
principal structure, and 25 feet from the front property line. 

 
This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage.  

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this 22 day of May, 2023. 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 
  
 
  
  

9

Item 3.



Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 23, 2023. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

First Reading on April 24, 2023 : 
It was moved by Stewart and seconded by Weber 
that the Ordinance as read be adopted, and upon roll 
call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
                                                                          
Garrigus                   X                                                      
M Weber    X                                                                     
Lenz                          X                                                
Payne                   X                                                      
Stewart X 
Seeders      X 

Second Reading on May 8, 2023:   
It was moved by ______ and seconded by _____ that 
the Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules), and upon roll call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
 
Garrigus                                                                         
M Weber                                                                        
Lenz                                                                          
Payne                                                                         
Stewart  
Seeders         

Third Reading on May 22, 2023: 
It was moved by _______and seconded 
by_________that the Ordinance as read be adopted 
(or to suspend the rules) and upon roll call there 
were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
 
Garrigus                                                                         
M Weber                                                                         
Lenz                                                                          
Payne                                                                         
Stewart 
Seeders      

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10

Item 3.



11

Item 4.



12

Item 4.



RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
 

Consideration of a resolution approving pay application number one in the amount of $200,971.74 to 
Matt Construction, Inc for Plaza Park Improvements project 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein is working with Matt Construction, Inc to improve Plaza Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, work completed so far equals the amount of $200,971.74; and 
 
WHEREAS, work has been deemed satisfactory by the city of Oelwein; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa approves pay 

application number one in the amount of $200,971.74 to Matt Construction, Inc for the Plaza Park 
Improvements project.  

 
Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa this 8th day of May, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 9, 2023. 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

13

Item 4.



14

Item 5.



15

Item 5.



16

Item 5.



17

Item 5.



18

Item 5.



19

Item 5.



20

Item 5.



21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.



29

Item 5.



30

Item 5.



31

Item 5.



 

 
7038.003\JMG:ler\R:\AME\Documents\Specifications\Active\Oelwein, City of (IA)\7038.003.2-2023.jmg\(16) Specification Letters\(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\050423.docx 

 
May 4, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
City of Oelwein 
20 Second Avenue Southwest 
Oelwein, IA 50662 
 
Re: Oelwein NE Sanitary Sewer Improvements 

Contract 2-2023 
 City of Oelwein, Iowa 
 
Dear Dylan, 
 
Bids for the above-referenced Project were opened on May 2, 2023. One Bid was received with the 
resulting Bid tabulation enclosed. The low Bid of $1,218,960.50 was less than ENGINEER’s opinion of 
probable construction cost (OPCC) of $1,360,177.00. 
 
Dave Schmitt Construction of Cedar Rapids, Iowa, was the apparent low Bidder at $1,218,960.50. The 
Bid included a Bid Bond for 5 percent. The Bid is deemed to be responsive.  Dave Schmitt Construction’s 
Bid was $141,216.50 less than ENGINEER’s OPCC. 
 
FOX Strand previously worked with Dave Schmitt Construction in 2015 regarding a water main 
improvement project for the City of Washington, Iowa. For that project, the owner determined 
Dave Schmitt Construction to be responsible. 
 
If you determine that Dave Schmitt Construction is a responsible Bidder after your evaluation of their 
qualifications, we recommend proceeding with award of the Contract in accordance with Article 18 of 
the Instructions to Bidders. 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 
FOX Strand 
 
 
 
John M. Gade, P.E. 
 
Enclosure 
 

32

Item 5.



33

Item 5.



FOX Strand

414 South 17th Street

Ames, IA 50010

Unit Total

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

2.01 Topsoil Strip, Stockpile, and Repread 1 LS 33,139.00$       33,139.00$       

2.02 Excavation for Roadway 1,231 CY 13.30$              16,372.30$       

2.03 Granular Subbase, Furnish 6,361 SY 9.05$                57,567.05$       

2.04 Subgrade Preparation, 12‑IN 6,361 SY 2.85$                18,128.85$       

2.05 Subgrade Treatment, Geogrid (Type 1) 6,361 SY 1.70$                10,813.70$       

2.06 Removal of Structure, Sanitary MH 11 EA 1,098.00$         12,078.00$       

3.01 Trench Foundation 300 T 23.40$              7,020.00$         

3.02 Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Material 100 CY 40.30$              4,030.00$         

3.02 Trench Compaction Testing 1 LS 7,500.00$         7,500.00$         

4.01 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 8‑IN 25 69.60$              1,740.00$         

4.02 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 12‑IN 1,730 136.50$            236,145.00$     

4.03 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 15‑IN 251 122.50$            30,747.50$       

4.04 Sanitary Sewer Service, PVC Wye and Connection to Existing 26 1,237.00$         32,162.00$       

4.05 Connect Proposed Sanitary Pipe to Existing Pipe 10 316.00$            3,160.00$         

4.06 Sanitary Sewer Service, PVC 459 94.00$              43,146.00$       

4.07 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 15‑IN 100 869.00$            86,900.00$       

4.08 Bypass Pumping 1 43,577.00$       43,577.00$       

4.09 Sanitary Sewer CIPP, 10‑IN O.D. 371 110.00$            40,810.00$       

4.10 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 8‑IN 25 69.60$              1,740.00$         

6.01 MH, Sanitary Sewer, SW‑301, 48‑IN 10 EA 5,387.00$         53,870.00$       

6.02 Connect to Existing Structure 2 EA 3,700.00$         7,400.00$         

BID TABULATION BREAKDOWN

250 50th Avenue SW

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

OELWEIN, IOWA

Division 02–Earthwork

Division 03–Trench Excavation and Backfill

Division 04–Sewers and Drains

Division 06–Structures for Sanitary and Storm Sewers

Division 07–Streets and Related Work

Bids Received:  11 AM, May 2, 2023

Dave Schmitt Construction

CITY OF OELWEIN

OELWEIN NE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT 2-2023

R:\AME\Documents\Specifications\Active\Oelwein, City of (IA)\7038.003.2-2023.jmg\(14) Bid Tabs\Oelwein.2-2023.BT2.xlsx 1 of 2

34

Item 5.



Unit Total

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price

250 50th Avenue SW

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Dave Schmitt Construction

7.01 Removal of Sidewalk 21 SY 21.00$              441.00$            

7.02 Removal of Driveway, PCC 38 SY 34.90$              1,326.20$         

7.03 Removal of Curb and Gutter 70 LF 21.00$              1,470.00$         

7.04 Removal of Pavement 5,641 SY 4.90$                27,640.90$       

7.05 Sidewalk, PCC, 4‑IN 8 SY 79.90$              639.20$            

7.06 Sidewalk Ramp, PCC, 6‑IN 33 SY 76.50$              2,524.50$         

7.07 Detectable Warnings 40 SF 40.00$              1,600.00$         

7.08 Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6‑IN 55 SY 75.30$              4,141.50$         

7.09 Driveway, Granular 80 SY 13.20$              1,056.00$         

7.10 PCC Curb and Gutter 70 SY 143.00$            10,010.00$       

7.11 Pavement, HMA, 6‑IN 5,141 SY 46.80$              240,598.80$     

7.12 Pavement, PCC, 7‑IN 758 SY 61.00$              46,238.00$       

8.01 Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS 31,453.00$       31,453.00$       

9.01 Hydraulic Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching–Type 1 1 LS 8,000.00$         8,000.00$         

9.02 Erosion Control Mulching, Hydromulching 1 LS 8,000.00$         8,000.00$         

9.03 Filter Sock, 8‑IN 500 LF 3.00$                1,500.00$         

9.04 Filter Socks, Removal 500 LF 1.00$                500.00$            

11.01 Mobilization 1 LS 34,029.00$       34,029.00$       

11.02 Maintenance of Postal Service 1 LS 1,526.00$         1,526.00$         

11.03 Maintenance of Solid Waste Collection 1 LS 1,176.00$         1,176.00$         

11.04 Stream Crossing 1 LS 47,044.00$       47,044.00$       

1,218,960.50$  

1,218,960.50$  

Reviewed by _____________________________

ENGINEER'S COMPUTED TOTAL

ITEMS NO. 2.01 THROUGH 11.04

CONTRACTOR'S COMPUTED TOTAL

ITEMS NO. 2.01 THROUGH 11.04

Division 08–Traffic Control

Division 09–Site Work and Landscaping

Division 11–Miscellaneous

R:\AME\Documents\Specifications\Active\Oelwein, City of (IA)\7038.003.2-2023.jmg\(14) Bid Tabs\Oelwein.2-2023.BT2.xlsx 2 of 2

35

Item 5.



RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
 

Consideration of a resolution accepting the bid from Dave Schmitt Construction in the amount 
of $1,218,960.50 for the Northeast Sanitary Sewer project  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein is working to improve several sanitary sewer lines in the NE 

quadrant to help with flow issues during heavy rains; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dave Schmitt Construction has provided a bid in the amount of $1,218,960.50; and 
 
WHEREAS, this project is being funded by American Rescue Plan Act and Sanitary Sewer revenues; 

and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa accepts the bid from 

Dave Schmitt Construction in the amount of $1,218,960.50 for the Northeast Sanitary Sewer project. 
 
Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa this 8th day of May, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 9, 2023. 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

36

Item 5.



37

Item 6.



Fayette County, IA

119 W Charles 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1821182005
Sec/Twp/Rng 21-91-9
Property Address 5 2ND AVE. NW 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage n/a

Owner Address Harry, Frank Jr., III  
5 2nd Ave NW  
Oelwein, IA 50662

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description COM 80'S OF SW COR 

LOT 3 BLK 1 MCDONALD 
ADD TH S 52' E 57' N 
52'W TO BEG SW SE NW
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in
this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its
interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any information
obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently veri�ed. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's Of�ce at (563)
422-3397.

Date created: 5/4/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 5/4/2023 3:28:22 AM

74 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

HARRY

38

Item 6.



RESOLUTION NO. ___________- 2023 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE SALE OF THE CITY’S INTEREST 119 WEST CHARLES, OELWEIN, FAYETTE 
COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the City is desirous of selling the real estate described herein. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has set forth its proposal to sell its interest in the above-described 
real estate and has published notice of the date, time and place of a public hearing thereon; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said public hearing was held and the City Council believes it is in the best interest of 
the City to sell the real estate in the above-described real estate on the terms and conditions set forth 
below; 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the city of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. On behalf of the City, the Mayor shall contract to sell and shall convey by Quit 
Claim Deed the following described real estate: 
 

COMMENCING 45 RODS 13 FEET WEST OF THE CENTER OF SECTION 21, RUNNING THENCE NORTH 10 
RODS, THENCE WEST 35 ½ FEET, THENCE SOUTH 40 FEET, THENCE WEST 4 ½ FEET THEN SOUTH TO THE 

CENTER OF THE STREET, THENCE EAST 40 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, IN THE SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 91, 

NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST OF THE FIFTH P.M., FAYETTE COUNTY, IOWA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS 119 
WEST CHARLES, OELWEIN, FAYETTE COUNTY, IOWA 

 
To: Frank Harry Jr. 
 
For the sum of $1,000, pursuant to the terms of the attached Offer to Buy and by this reference 
incorporated herein, with said property owner being solely responsible for the recording of the 
documents necessary to effectuate said transfer. 
 
 Section 2. The City Administrator shall co-sign such contracts and deeds.  The Deed shall 
be delivered thirty days after the date of this Resolution, unless an appeal on this action has been made 
to District Court.  Action on this Resolution shall be final upon the purchaser of the Deed giving evidence 
to the Clerk that the Deed has been recorded, and such facts to be noted on the official record of this 
Resolution. 
 
 Section 3. This resolution shall be in effect upon its passage and approval as provided by 
law. 
 
 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this 8th day of May, 2023. 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Brett DeVore, Mayor 

39

Item 6.



 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 9, 2023. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by _______  that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart  
Weber                                                            
Lenz                                                              
Garrigus                   
Seeders                                                                        
Payne  
 

 

 
 
 

40

Item 6.



RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
 

Consideration of a resolution renaming Plaza Park to Depot Park  
 

WHEREAS, the improvements to the current Plaza Park removed the plaza therefore the current 
namesake of the park does not exist; and 

 
WHEREAS, Plaza is a general name and has no significant historical value within the community 

of Oelwein; and 
 
WHEREAS, renaming the park Depot Park reflects on the long-lasting railroad heritage that helped 

Oelwein flourish into the community that now stands; and 
 
WHEREAS, Depot Park showcases the many train themes that Oelwein is working toward and 

some of the attractions to the community; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa renames Plaza Park to 

Depot Park. 
 
Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa this 8th day of May, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 9, 2023. 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

41

Item 7.



RESOLUTION NO. _______-2023 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS FOR  
OELWEIN CHAMBER AND AREA DEVELOPMENT EVENTS 

 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364. 12 (2) states that " a city shall keep all public 

grounds, streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing 
separations and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair, and free from 
nuisance, with the following exceptions "; and  
 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364. 12 (2) (a) states that "Public ways and grounds may 
be temporarily closed by resolution "; and  
 

WHEREAS, Oelwein Chamber & Area Development have requested temporarily closure 
of streets and parks for the following events, locations and times: 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa that  
 
Oelwein Chamber and Area Development organizers are authorized to temporarily close 

the aforementioned requested streets and park. 
 

Passed and Approved this 8th day of May, 2023. 

  

                   _____________________________ 
                     Brett DeVore, Mayor  
 

Event Location of Street Closures Date & Time 

Party in the Park 10 block of West Charles and the adjacent alleys 
June 8, 2023 at 3:30PM to 9PM  
August 10, 2023 at 3:30PM to 9PM 
September 14, 2023 at 3:30PM to 9PM 

Sesquicentennial 10 block of West Charles  and the adjacent alleys 
July 13, 2023 through July 16, 2023 at 3:30PM 
to 12AM 

Sesquicentennial 

 ½ of 10 block of N. Frederick (from the 
Fred/Charles corner to Veridian drive-thru), ½ of 10 
block of East Charles (from Fred/Charles corner to 
alley), 10 block of S. Frederick (from Fred/Charles 

corner to 1st St. SW) 

July 14, 2023 through July 16, 2023 at 2PM to 
12AM 

42

Item 8.



 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded May 9, 2023. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by                  and seconded by                  that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart  
Weber                                                                      
Lenz                                                                        
Garrigus                   
Seeders                                                                        
Payne   
 

  

    
 

43

Item 8.



 

 

March 31, 2022 

Oelwein City Council 

20 Second Ave. SW 

Oelwein, IA 50662 

 

Dear Mayor Devore, City Administrator Mulfinger, and City Council Members: 

The Oelwein Chamber & Area Development is requesting permission to close streets in downtown 

Oelwein for the following events: 

Party in the Park - 10 block of West Charles and the adjacent alleys for our 2023 Party in the Park events 

on the following Thursdays: June 8, August 10 and September 14. We are requesting the closure of the 

street and alleys from 3:30pm – 9pm to allow for setup and cleanup of the event area. Our events will 

be held from 5:00 – 8:00pm. Streets will reopen after the street is cleared by attendees and vendors, 

except for July, which will remain closed for the Sesquicentennial events. Some food vendors for Party in 

the Park will remain for Friday and Saturday events. July Party in Park event is included below. 

Sesquicentennial –  

Thursday, July 13 at 3:30pm - 10 block of West Charles will remain closed until Saturday, July 15 at 

Midnight. 

Beginning Friday, July 14 at 2pm - ½ of 10 block of N. Frederick (from the Fred/Charles corner to Veridian 

drive-thru), ½ of 10 block of East Charles (from Fred/Charles corner to alley), 10 block of S. Frederick 

(from Fred/Charles corner to 1st St. SW). Roads will remain closed until Saturday, July 15 at Midnight. 

Thanks much for your consideration in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Debra Howard, Executive Director 

Oelwein Chamber & Area Development 

44

Item 8.



45

Item 10.



46

Item 10.



 
 

 
Minutes 

Airport Board 
Municipal Airport, 19623  40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 

6:30 PM 
April 19, 2023  
Oelwein, Iowa 

 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
Board Members: Tom Stewart, Greg Bryan, Ken Woodraska, Tommy Nations, John Bagge, Jim Tuchscherer 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:30. 

Present: Greg Bryan, Ken Woodraska, Tommy Nations, John Bagge, Jim Tuchscherer 

Also Present: George Tegeler, Pam Tegeler, Kyle Rich, Melody Rich, Dave Garrigus, Dylan Mulfinger  

Absent: Tom Stewart  

ROLL CALL 

Open Meeting and Public Comment Discussion. 

Chair Bryan advised meetings are for business decisions and that public comment would be taken only during a 
time approved by the board. Bryan opened the floor for public comments. 

Kyle Rich questioned the new business item “Businesses at Airport”. Kyle Rich stated that Crop Care by Air is a 
large contributor to the airport and that the information presented should show that. Rich requested the 
information be corrected before going to the City Council.  

Pam Tegeler questioned the information going to council and requested the board vote on documents sent to 
the City Council.  

Melody Rich informed the board Crop Care by Air provides job in the community, buys from local stores, and has 
high school children employed. Melody handed out a letter to the board showcasing the business and its impact.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

March Minutes.  

Motion by Nations to approve the minutes, seconded by Tuchscherer. All in favor, motion passed.  

EXPENSE REVIEW 

March Expenses.  

Woodraska questioned the two energy bills and the land rent income. Mulfinger said the land rent is on a new 
contract.  

47

Item 11.



Greg Bryan informed the board that Old Business would be first and New Business second. He requested the 
next agenda reflect this accurately.  

FBO REPORT 

George Tegeler said the grass runway was rolled and is now open. 

George Tegler asked Mulfinger the progress on the lock changing at the airport. Mulfinger said he had made no 
progress.  

George Tegler asked Mulfinger about the furnace in the shop and if it would be replaced. Muflinger would refer 
it to Public Works.  

Bryan questioned access to hanger keys. Bryan would like to see the keys more secure. George Tegeler said he 
has never had an issue. Bryan stated there are issues and he had his plane vandalized.  George Tegeler 
disagreed. Geroge Tegeler said he wants they keys available to hanger rentals in case they lock themselves out. 
Woodraska stated he thinks the keys should be available to tenants because he himself has needed them for his 
hanger. Geroge Tegeler stated if someone really wants to make sure no one has access they can put on an 
electronic keypad and provide a pin to the FBO, then the owner would know who enters. Bagge questioned if 
this was a problem. The board did not make a decision on hanger key access.  

OLD BUSINESS 

Discussion on Security Cameras.  

Bryan stated the city should only have security cameras and the FBO should not be allowed private cameras. 
Tuchscherer said the board has tried for years to get cameras from the city to no avail. Bryan stated with 
improved technology the airport could get a set that would work wirelessly. Woodraska said a new system 
should be able to see every door. Nations motioned to ask the city attorney about the legality of cameras at the 
city airport, Woodraska seconded. All were in favor.  

The board discussed projects they wanted to see completed. Mulfinger advised he is taking quotes on each 
project and will report back. The board has $10,000 in capital improvement funds starting July 1. Mulfinger let 
them know that council sees their minutes and can chose to address items if they want to vote on an item. 
Bagge said he is working on quotes for the repair of the community hanger. Bryan said it might be a little soon to 
take quotes on the hanger.  

Bryan asked about the fuel credit card machine. Mulfinger said a couple more weeks was the answer from the 
company again.  

Bryan wanted to address a comment from the previous meeting by Woodraska. Bryan began to read a 
statement about the previous meeting but was stopped by Woodraska. Woodraska felt the item was over with 
and the board had moved on from the item. Woodraska asked Mulfinger if they had to hear Bryan’s statement. 
Mulfinger stated Bryan runs the board as chair. Mulfinger questioned the amount of items that were brought up 
that were not on the agenda, but it is the chairs decision along with the board on what they want to discuss. 
Muflinger reminded the board that if they did not want to talk about something they could motion to move 
onto the next agenda item. Woodraska motioned to move to new business and it was seconded by Bagge. All in 
favor were Bagge, Woodraska, and Nations. Bryan and Tuchscherer did not vote.  

NEW BUSINESS 

Discussion on Chapter 6 of City Code Airports. 

Bryan read through the city code 6-104 Powers and responsibilities of the board. Bryan reminded the board that 
they answer to the City Council, not the Mayor and not the City Administrator. Bryan said the board must work 
to make sure anyone who wants to use the airport can use the airport.  

Discussion on Businesses at Airport. 

48

Item 11.



SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE 

The board questioned how they get items on the agenda. Mulfinger stated the chair set the agenda and that 
members could place items on the agenda if they requested it to the chair or if they had two airport board 
members make the request. Bryan said he would be more than willing to put items on the agenda and can be 
contacted by the board.  

The board discussed the next meeting for the 17th of May.  

ADJOURNMENT 

The board adjourned at 7:45 PM 

 

 

49

Item 11.



Information Related To Businesses Based At Oelwein Municipal Airport 

There are two businesses with operations at the Oelwein Municipal Airport. 

Tegeler Aviation

21193 Grape Rd, Elkader IA. 52043 

Tegeler Aviation is owned by George Tegeler. George is also the Fixed Base Operator (FBO). 

As FBO, George receives a salary of approximately $3,000 monthly from the City of Oelwein. 

When not performing duties as the FBO, George is free to work as an aircraft mechanic at Tegeler 

Aviation. 

The Oelwein Airport does not directly receive any revenues generated from operations at Tegeler
Aviation. 

As FBO, George is provided office space within the terminal building. Tegeler aviation is provided a 

hangar / shop facility, with paid electric, for its operations. Tegeler Aviation does not pay rent for the

office or the hangar /shop facility. 

Tegeler Aviation provides the fuel and fuel sales at the airport. The City owns and maintains the fuel 

system. The City receives $.10 per gallon of fuel sold. The City expects to receive $3,000 from fuel 

sales this year. 

Crop Care By Air 

14500 X Avenue, Sumner IA. 50674 

Crop Care By Air provides agricultural aviation services in the Oelwein area. The Oelwein Airport does 

not directly receive any revenues generated from these services.

Crop Care By Air rents a 3,072 sq. ft. hangar, 2 Tee hangars and a storage bay. Total Monthly rent for 

these is $391. 

Crop Care By Air is the major fuel purchaser at the Oelwein Airport.

This information is submitted by the Oewlein Advisory Board Chairman Greg Bryan

50

Item 11.



51

Item 11.



 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: Hotel Motel Tax Update 

Date: 5/8/2023 

 

 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the April 24, 2023 minutes. 

Public Hearing  

2. Public Hearing for the Oelwein NE Sanitary Sewer Improvements on May 8, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

in the Oelwein Council Chambers.  

Ordinances  

3. Consideration of an Ordinance amending Zoning Section 401.1 (Fencing Regulations), 

Section 202.2(4), and 203.2(4) (Setback Regulations). - Second Reading 

1. Planning and Zoning met and provided a recommendation to the council 

on these changes. These changes were provided to the council in a work 

session. The ordinance is prepared as council directed. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the second reading.  

Resolutions 

4. Consideration of a Resolution approving Pay Application No. 1 in the amount of $200,971.74 

to Mätt Construction, Inc for the Plaza Park Project. 

1. The Plaza Park project is coming along nicely. Wait times are not terrible 

for most items. The contractor has done a satisfactory job so far. The 

City Administrator recommends approving the resolution.  

5. Consideration of a Resolution accepting the bid from Dave Schmitt Construction in the 

amount of $1,218,960.50 for the Northeast Sanitary Sewer project.  

1. The city has worked to have this project bid for three years. An intense 

study was performed by FOX leading to the best improvement plan for 

this part of the sanitary sewer. One bid is not ideal, but it is becoming a 

reality. The bid is in line with the engineers’ estimates. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the resolution.  

6. Consideration of a Resolution approving the Sale of 119 West Charles to Frank Harry Jr. in 

the amount of $1,000. 

1. This sale came to council in 2020 and they turned it down. The 

homeowner has made improvements and the city is now ready to sell 

the property. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

resolution.  

52

Item A.



 
 

7. Consideration of a Resolution naming Plaza Park to Depot Park. 

2. The Plaza does not exist in town and so the namesake for the current 

park is gone. With a significant addition to the current park a rename is 

appropriate. Depot Park reflects Oelwein’s train heritage and plays in 

with several themes that the city continues to work toward. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the resolution. 

8. Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the Temporary Closure of Public Ways or Grounds 

for Oelwein Chamber and Area Development Events. 

1. This street closure is for the 150 celebrations. The closure has been 

approved by Public Safety. The City Administrator recommends 

approving the resolution.  

Motions 

9. Consideration of a motion to set a public hearing amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

budget on May 22, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Oelwein Council Chambers. 

1. This is an annual process for the city. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

10. Consideration of a motion approving the Williams Wellness Center 5K Run/Walk on July 14, 

2023 at 6PM. 

1. This race has been vetted with Public Safety. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

53

Item A.



 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
April 2023 Park Monthly Report 

 
This month in the park and cemetery department the employees have been very busy with various 

projects. This month Johnson and Wiedemann used the bucket truck to trim trees at the campground to make 
way for the installation of two new utility poles that Alliant Energy will set. We lucked out once again as the 
severe storms this week missed our community, but we did have some branches on the properties to pick up. 
We did take down all the flags during these events to preserve the flags and reduce the risk of breaking the 
flag lines from breaking. A few more ash trees were taken down this week by the park employees along the 
trail in the NW part of town. At the cemetery the employees have been picking up loose decorations and Chris 
has been working on grinding tree stumps. Johnson and the employees cleaned out a section of trail on the 
west side of town this week before everything started leafing out. The park employees anchored down all the 
soccer nets for the rec program and portable restrooms were taken care of by the park department. The 
downtown mulch was delivered this week as the employees take down a couple loads each morning before 
the area gets busy. The park employees braved the cold windy weather on Wednesday and finished up a CIP 
item at the pool. The low board stand had become a maintenance issue and was time to get it replaced. The 
new cash registers finally arrived for the aquatic center as well and have been programmed for the upcoming 
season. The final three guard stand seats were replaced at the pool as well. At Woodlawn the employees 
prepared a full burial for this past Tuesday morning for Jamison funeral home. Johnson sent in the ad for 
cemetery foundations to the paper that will be published the following week. Final preparations were made 
at the campground so that it would be ready to open on the 15th with Carolyn Rohrick returning to host for us 
again. Johnson has been working with Joe Bouska lining up projects and material for the United Way, Day of 
Caring that will be in May.  

Earlier in month prescribed burns were conducted at City Park and the sports complex with the prairie 
plantings. At the campground, we had Alliant Energy installing new utility poles to the facility which was a 
needed facility improvement. Also, at the campground we had 50 tons of rock brought in so that we could 
finish leveling out some pads and make the area look great. The water was turned on to the campground and 
the other bathroom facilities have been slowly getting turned on. The employees have been busy working at 
the aquatic facility this week as well finishing many of the yearly projects to get the facility ready. Marc B. was 
busy power spraying the front area to make it look great for the opening. Steve S. painted the red fountain in 
the zero-entry area and worked on the diving board stands. The employees have been busy first thing in the 
mornings spreading much in the downtown area. At the campground the employees formed up the sidewalk 
to replace the concrete for when we pour foundations in the next couple weeks and the foundation was also 
formed for the memorial bench that Jon Latham purchased for the trail along 4th street. The Woodlawn sign 
was taken to Transco as they sand blasted it and painted the sign for the city. Johnson traveled to Decorah on 
Wednesday to the upper explorer land meeting to present his STBG funding proposal to the enhancement 
committee.  The cemetery employees turned on the water to the facility and spread-out garbage cans and 
started on winter graves. They had a full burial on Tuesday and have a cremation and full burial for this 
coming Monday to prepare. On Wednesday afternoon we finished the paperwork for a dozen more pool kids 
and the campground host will be ready for this weekend. Johnson typed up the agenda and sent it out for the 
Monday Park and Rec meeting. The rest of the mowers were taken out of storage and taken to the shop so 
that they are ready to roll once the grass takes off. 

This past month park and cemetery employees took down another dead ash tree in block 18 at 
Woodlawn, and the cemetery crew had two more full burials to prepare. The park employees chained picnic 
tables together at Platt and Redgate to keep the tables from being dragged out. At Woodlawn the employees 
have been busy taking concrete foundation orders this week as the public has until Friday the 21st to submit 
their orders as explained in all public notices. The cemetery crew were busy removing sand, compacting, and 
putting down black dirt and sod on winter graves utilizing their new sod cutter which was a CIP item this last 
year. The park employees were busy at the aquatic center installing a shade structure on the south deck 
which will be much appreciated by patrons and be a great benefit for swim team meets. Transco finished 
blasting and painting the Woodlawn sign this month as the guys delivered the sign to Woodlawn. Work 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

54

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

continues at the pool, mulching various areas and checking all lighting. We held the final session for 
paperwork for the pool kids this Wednesday at City Hall. The campground had a good first weekend as the 
weather was great for the first part. On the third Monday Johnson held the April Park and Rec meeting at City 
Hall to go over progress in all the departments. This month we learned that the tree board was awarded the 
growth award for their work completed this past year! 

 

Tree trimming    stump grinding 

 
 

Trail maintenance 

 
 

Prep soccer fields 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

55

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

downtown Mulch  

 
 
   load board      signs up 

 
 

New registers    guard seats replaced 

 
 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

56

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Prescribed burning 

 
    

Electrical service     rock delivered 

 
 

Fountain painting     spreading rock 

 
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

57

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Power spraying    new service 

 
    Woodlawn sign          pool filter maintenance 

 
    Mulching       sidewalk prep        bench foundation 

 
 
 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

58

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Mowers out of storage 

 
More ash Tree removal 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

59

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Last snow of year              Secure picnic tables  

  
winter graves 

 
Shade structure 

 
  

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

60

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Organized shops     sign delivered 

 
Mulched areas          checking lighting 

 
Oelwein Tree Board Designation 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

61

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Grave prep        d3 fencing   

 
    Diamond prep    22 years – tree city! 

 
Aed/cpr training     grave prep 

 
Bball hoops reidy park 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

62

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

63

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

Daily activities 

➢ Clean/organize shop areas 

➢ Pick up downtown areas 

➢ maintaining park, cemeteries 

➢ Maintenance on equipment 

➢ Safety meetings 

➢ Meet with contractors 

➢ Retrieve & upload trail count data 

➢ Woodlawn burials 

➢ Employee interviews/orientations/videos 

 

 

 

progress on projects 

➢ STbg trail grant  

➢ 2022 Tree City designation 

➢ 2022 Growth award 

➢ Website updating 

➢ Prairie plantings burned 

➢ Winter graves sodded 

➢ Trail easements/grants 

➢ Work on park and rec master plan 

➢ Ash tree removal 

➢ Utility poles replaced campground 

➢ Shade installation at pool 

➢ Diamond 3 fencing 

➢ Trim trees along trails 

➢ Downtown mulched 

➢ Pool low board replaced 

➢ CPR/AED training 

➢ Foundations formed 

➢ Arbor day proclamation 

➢ Day of caring prep 

➢ Pool employee paperwork done 

➢ Lifeguard certifications 

 

 

 

Next month and future projects 

➢ Remove old well houses city park 

➢ Drinking fountain Platt Park 

➢ Replace decking on old bridge 

➢ Grant writing 

➢ Ash tree removal 

➢ Pool filter/drain project 

➢ Trail segment 2 

➢ Trail segments 4/5 alignment 

➢ Playground mulch wings 

➢ Goalsetter hoops at Reidy 

➢ Aquatics work 

➢ Latham benches install 

➢ Cemetery sign install 

➢ Patch Park/cemetery roads 

➢ Grinding stumps 

➢ Spring foundations 

➢ Dirt work complex 

➢ United way – Day of caring 

➢ Mulch at Platt Park 

 

 

Joshua Johnson ma 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

64

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

 Contact Us: 

 201 East Charles 

 Oelwein, IA 50650 

 319-283-1515 

oelwein@oelwein.lib.ia.us 

www.oelwein.lib.ia.us 

Donor’s Corner 

Oelwein Public 

Library 
Volume 14 

Issue 5 

May 2023 

Library Hours: 

Monday-Tuesday: 

9:00 am-8:00 pm 

Wednesday-Thursday: 

9:00 am-7:00 pm 

Friday: 

9:00 am-5:30 pm 

Saturday: 

9:00 am-3:00 pm 

 

The following people made donations in memory 

of loved ones during the month of April: 

In memory of Seth Garceau 

Jens & Joanne Nielsen 

In memory of Gene Fuelling 

John & Mary Jo Weber 

Friends of the Oelwein Library 

In memory of Bob Downs 

Oelwein Area Retired School Personnel Assoc. 

In memory of Marlow Lewis 

Southlawn Court Condominium Homeowners Assoc. 

In memory of Gordy Huffman 

Kurt & Mary Lou Cosselman & Family  

In memory of Geraldine “Gerry” Frisch 

Oelwein Area Retired School Personnel Assoc. 

May Calendar 

5/8   OWLS                                           10:00 

5/8   Friends Meeting                            1:30 

5/8   Board Meeting                               5:30 

5/22  Book Talk                                    10:00  
Book Talk’s May theme is: “Pulitzer Prize winner.” 

5/29   Closed Memorial Day 

The Library Noise 

To request an accommodation call 319-283-1515 or email oelwein@oelwein.lib.ia.us 

Did You Know? 

The library has Ancestry Library 
Edition. Let us help you discover 
your roots here. This is a FREE  
genealogy resource available on  
the library’s computers only.  
This was made possible by a  
generous donation by a library 
patron and by the Oelwein Public 
Library Foundation. 

For more information on how you can  
create this lasting tribute to someone you have lost 
or would like to honor, please contact Deann Fox at 
283-1515.  

"To acquire the habit of reading is to construct for yourself a refuge from almost all the miseries of life.” 

– W. Somerset Maugham .   

Stop in and check our display case! 

From now through the Sesquicentennial We will have various items of  

Oelwein memorabilia on display. Provided by Dave Sondrol. 

The next Big Library Read kicks off on May 3rd.  
The selection is: Tastes Like War by Grace M. Cho 
Part food memoir, part sociological investigation,  
Tastes Like War is a hybrid text about a daughter's  
search through intimate and global history for the  

roots of her mother's schizophrenia. 

 Winner of the 2022 Asian/Pacific 

American Award in Literature 

 Finalist for the 2021 National Book 

Award for Nonfiction 

Tastes Like War will be available for simultaneous use in ebook 
and audiobook formats between May 3-17 on the  

Libby app. The library has a copy of this title on the shelf. 

Ready to plant your garden? 

The Oelwein Public Library’s Seed  

Exchange will soon be set out for 

you to take what you like.  

Don’t forget to tell a  

librarian how many packets you 

have for our statistics. 

Have you noticed anything  

different about us?  

We are now the proud owners of a Musical 
Instrument Garden! These 
fun interactive instruments 
can be found along the bike 
path on the west side of the 
building. Made possible  
by grants from Northeast 
Iowa Charitable Foundation, 
Fayette County Community Foundation, 
the Friends of the Oelwein Library and 
Rod & Mary Ellen Brandt.  

65

Item ii.

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA0MDUuNzQ2OTc5MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2JpZ2xpYnJhcnlyZWFkLmNvbS8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.uqYDzRtgfAgr5hMQ


 New Items @ the Library? 
Adult Fiction 

City of Dreams-Don Winslow 

Small Mercies-Dennis Lehane 

In Memoriam-Alice Winn 

Beyond That, the Sea-Laura Spence-Ash 

With My Little Eye-Joshilyn Jackson 

Bad, Bad Seymour Brown-Susan Issacs 

Smolder-Laurell K. Hamilton 

Shadow of Death-Heather Graham 

Where Coyotes Howl-Sandra Dallas 

Where Are the Children Now?-Mary Higgins Clark 

The Weaving of Life-Linda Byler 

Paper Cuts-Ellery Adams 

The Wedding Planner-Danielle Steel 

All the Days of Summer-Nancy Thayer 

Romantic Comedy-Curtis Sittenfeld 

Adult Non-Fiction 

The Humanity Archive-Jermaine Fowler 

Saved-Benjamin Homer Hall 

Great American Golf Stories- 

Outlive-Peter Attia 

There Will Be Fire-Rory Carroll 

Humanly Possible-Sarah Bakewell 

Ringmaster-Abraham Reisman 

New Young Adult 
Imogen, Obviously-Becky Albertalli 

Someone is Always Watching-Kelley Armstrong 

DVD’s 
Sandition: Season Three, Cocaine Bear,  

Magic Mike: Last Dance 

On the Ladybug 
 Woo Hoo! You’re Doing Great!-Sandra Boynton 

Happy Easter From the Crayons-Drew Daywalt 

Little Daymond Learns to Earn-Daymond John 

Safety First: Mamma Manatee & Little Man-(local author) 

                                                          Laurie Batterson Bunn 

New J 
Freewater-Amina Luqman Dawson 

Welcome to Consent-Yumi Stynes 

Once There Was-Kiyash Monsef 

Quest For Planet X-Tessa Gratton 

 

And So Many More! 

  Stop in the library or visit our 

website at      

  www.oelwein.lib.ia.us  

Find more information under 

the Services tab. 

          Pages & Play Club 
  Join Miss Katie every Wednesday at 10:00 a.m. 

5/3  In the Rainforest 

5/10 How Many? 

5/17 Woo Hoo! 

5/24 In the Garden 

5/31 Rainy Day 

Take & Make Kits 

Make a Bleeding Tissue Paper  

Bookmark 
(May is “Get Caught Reading” Month) 

Theme Thursdays 

4:00 p.m.  
Hey Kids, join us each Thursday for an  

afterschool program that will cover a different 

topic every week.  

5/4  Bookmarks 

5/11 LEGOs 

5/18 Blooming Flowers 

5/25 In the Garden 

 

May 2023  

The Summer Reading Program is coming! 
 

We have fun programs 

lined up and some great 

prizes for you to win this 

June. Stay tuned for the 

Summer Reading Program 

flyer and for more details 

to be added to our website 

at www.oelwein.lib.ia.us.  

66

Item ii.


	Top
	Item 1.	4.24 MINUTES
	4.24 Council Minutes FINAL

	Item 2.	PH for NE Sewer
	Notice of Public Hearing

	Item 3.	Ord - Setbacks and Fencing
	Ordinance - fencing and set backs

	Item 4.	Res - Pay App 1
	Pay App 1
	Plaza Park Pay App 1 Resolution

	Item 5.	Res - Bid Acceptance
	Oelwein NE Sanitary Sewer Improvemetns - Dave Schmitt Bid Proposal
	2023 05 04 - Recommendation of Award Oelwein NE San Improvements
	NorthEast Sewer approve bid Resolution

	Item 6.	Res - Sale of 119 W Charles
	119 W Charles Harry Frank Offer
	resolution - Sale of119 w charles

	Item 7.	Res - Plaza Park Renaming
	Depot Park Resolution

	Item 8.	OCAD Street Closing
	Resolution - ocad street closing 2023
	Street closing request

	Item 10.	5K
	doc00637120230502143039

	Item 11.	Airport Minutes
	April Airport Board Minutes 2023 - Final

	Item A.	City Administrator.
	May 8 Admin Memo

	Item ii.	Monthly Updates
	Park Monthly Update April 2023
	May 2023

	Bottom

